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Sultrade - Operations Dept

From: Mohammad Okko <m.okko@maryam-sm.com>
Sent: segunda-feira, 6 de outubro de 2025 09:41
To: Sultrade - Operations Dept; Umit Yuksel
Cc: Devender Kumar; Awanish Bajpai; Gaurav Panjwani; Maurice Baker; 

operations@sultradeagency.com
Subject: RE: M/V ETRA DIAMOND-ARRANGEMENT FOR SHIP VISIT

Good day. 
 
Your below well received and we can proceed. 
 
 
 
Best Regards  

 

Mohammad Okko 
Procurement & Crewing 
Manager 

   

Maryam Shipmanagement DMCC (as Agents only)  
Navigating Excellence, Managing Trust 
 

: +971 4 243 3806  
: +971 55 400 5464 
:  m.okko@maryam-sm.com  
: www.maryamshipmanagement.com 
: Unit No. 1303, JBC 5 Tower, Jumeirah Lakes Towers, 

Cluster W, Dubai, United Arab Emirates. 
Follow us on 

 
Please don't print this e-mail unless you need to. 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE 
The contents of this email may be confidential and/or privileged. 
This email is intended only for the use of the named recipient.  
If you are not the named or intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return email.  
In such an event, you should destroy all copies of this email and not disclose the contents of this email to any other person, nor take copies of it. Thank you for your co-operation. 

 
From: Sultrade - Operations Dept <rafael.martins@sultradeagency.com>  
Sent: Monday, 6 October 2025 3:51 PM 
To: Mohammad Okko <m.okko@maryam-sm.com>; Umit Yuksel <u.yuksel@maryam-sm.com> 
Cc: Devender Kumar <d.kumar@maryam-sm.com>; Awanish Bajpai <a.bajpai@maryam-sm.com>; Gaurav Panjwani 
<g.panjwani@maryam-sm.com>; Maurice Baker <md@maryam-sm.com>; operations@sultradeagency.com 
Subject: RE: M/V ETRA DIAMOND-ARRANGEMENT FOR SHIP VISIT 
 
To Maryam Shipmanagement 
Cc All listed 
Fm Sultrade – Brazil 
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Dear Mr. Mohammad Okko, 
Good day! 
 
Noted. 
 
However, below services (Transportation and boat) are charged by third-party supplier and we can not change the 
charge. 
 
Remain at your orders. 
 

Best regards, 
 

 

 
 
 
 
Rafael Martins  
Operations Department 
Sultrade Shipping Agency 
Phone: +55 53 3235.3500 
Mobile: +55 53 99935.2385 

 
operations@sultradeagency.com 
www.sultradeagency.com 

 

 
 

From: Mohammad Okko <m.okko@maryam-sm.com>  
Sent: segunda-feira, 6 de outubro de 2025 00:57 
To: Sultrade - Operations Dept <rafael.martins@sultradeagency.com>; Umit Yuksel <u.yuksel@maryam-sm.com> 
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
 
Your below well received with thanks. 
 
Kindly try to give better charges for the transportation and boat for the sake of future 
business relationship. 
 
Please note that our vessels is calling Brazilian ports on regular basis and we can 
consider your good agency for the husbandry services in future. 
 
 
 
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
Sent: Monday, 6 October 2025 1:28 AM 
To: Umit Yuksel <u.yuksel@maryam-sm.com> 
Cc: Devender Kumar <d.kumar@maryam-sm.com>; Mohammad Okko <m.okko@maryam-sm.com>; Awanish Bajpai 
<a.bajpai@maryam-sm.com>; Gaurav Panjwani <g.panjwani@maryam-sm.com>; Maurice Baker <md@maryam-
sm.com>; operations@sultradeagency.com 
Subject: RE: M/V ETRA DIAMOND-ARRANGEMENT FOR SHIP VISIT 
 

To Maryam Shipmanagement 
Cc All listed 
Fm Sultrade – Brazil 
 
Dear Mr Umit, 
Good day! 
 
Yours duly noted. 
 
Attached PDA as requested. Also enclosed guide for superintendent. 
 
Please note that Turkish citizens don’t require Consular VISAS for entry admittance to Brazil. Although 
superintendent will come on a business travel, it will be required access to port facilities and the vessel, a pre-
clearance for him will be needed. On his arrival at the Brazilian airport, Superintendent must declare to the 
attending Immigration Officer that he’s not a tourist, but on a BUSINESS TRIP, otherwise, we will not be able to 
arrange his entry clearance to access the port.  
 
Your passport MUST be stamped with business code 102/03. 
 
Remain at your services. 

 Algumas pessoas que receberam esta mensagem não costumam receber emails de rafael.martins@sultradeagency.com. Saiba por que 
isso é importante  

 



4

 

Best regards, 
 

 

 
 
 
 
Rafael Martins  
Operations Department 
Sultrade Shipping Agency 
Phone: +55 53 3235.3500 
Mobile: +55 53 99935.2385 

 
operations@sultradeagency.com 
www.sultradeagency.com 

 

 
 

From: Umit Yuksel <u.yuksel@maryam-sm.com>  
Sent: domingo, 5 de outubro de 2025 16:22 
To: operations@sultradeagency.com 
Cc: Devender Kumar <d.kumar@maryam-sm.com>; Mohammad Okko <m.okko@maryam-sm.com>; Awanish Bajpai 
<a.bajpai@maryam-sm.com>; Gaurav Panjwani <g.panjwani@maryam-sm.com>; Maurice Baker <md@maryam-
sm.com> 
Subject: M/V ETRA DIAMOND-ARRANGEMENT FOR SHIP VISIT 
 

Dear Rafael, Good day. 

 

On behalf of Maryam Shipmanagement, I would like to inform you that M/V Etra Diamond will be 
taken under our management as of 08 October. I am planning to visit the vessel, which is currently at 
the anchorage area. 

 

We have already booked my flight arriving at Salgado Filho International Airport on 07 October at 
14:35. I am a Turkish citizen, and as from my several previous visits, I am aware that no visa is 
required for me and I am familiar with the country’s entry procedures. A copy of my passport is 
attached herewith. 

 

Based on the above details, I kindly request you to arrange: 

-Necessary formalities for my vessel visit. 

-Transportation from airport to port, and from port to anchorage area, 

(If hotel accommodation will be required, I will inform you separately.) 
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Please also provide quotation for above services. As my travel is scheduled shortly, kindly note that 
all colleagues copied in this email are authorized to receive and approve quotation. 

 

Thank you very much in advance for your kind cooperation and assistance. 

 

Best regards  
  

 
 
UMIT YUKSEL 
TECH. SUPERINTENDENT 
  
  
Maryam Shipmanagement DMCC (as Agents only)  
Navigating Excellence, Managing Trust 

 
: +971  4 243 3806 

 
: +90 532 773 59 74 Mobile   

 
:  u.yuksel@maryam-sm.com 

 
: www.maryamshipmanagement.com 

 
: Unit No. 1303, JBC 5, Jumeirah Lakes Towers, 
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
In such an event, you should destroy all copies of this email and not disclose the contents of this email to any other person, nor 
take copies of it. Thank you for your co-operation. 
  
  
  


